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From: (Grantsolutions) [mailto:noreply@grantsolutions.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 8:46 AM 

To: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us> 

Subject: The Grant for PINELLAS, COUNTY OF (06OHBIO00014-13-00) has been awarded. 

The Grant/Cooperative Agreement for Grant# 06OHBIO00014-13-00 has been awarded and released. 

Organization: PINELLAS, COUNTY OF 

Grant#: 06OHBIO00014-13-00 

Application#: BIO2018000118 

Application Type: Non-Competing Continuation 

Program Office: Office of Health Affairs (OHA) 

Grant Program: Bio Watch (BIO) 

Project Title: BioWatch 2017 

Agency: Department of Homeland Security 

To view the award in GrantSolutions, please click the grant number below or use the following URL (https://www.grantsolutions.gov/gs/ws/process/award/06OHBIO

00014

13-00).

If you do not have a Grantee account, please complete the Grantee Account Registration form and submit it to the HelpDesk. After verification with the Grants Serv

Office associated with this award, the HelpDesk will inform you of your new account information. Please follow the instructions provided in the form. 

Grantee Account Registration Form 

-------- 

This message has been sent by GrantSolutions (https://www.grantsolutions.gov) 




